
Waste Licencing 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
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My name is Chris De Margary and togehther yidh Mick Hucknall we are the new owners of the Glenmore 
Fishery on the upper River Finn at Glenfin, Co. Donegal. 

We are in the early stages of an expansive development project for the Fishery, encompassing fishery 
management, river improvement and tourismlgrowth for the area. In this project we are first and foremost 
coming from a conservation and environmen! based ethos. We are investing a substantial sum in the area 
and hope to encourage overseas angling tourism, generate economic growth and to create much needed 
employment in the Glenfin valley. 
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Yours faithfully, 

1 ,  

Mick Hucknall . I 
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- Chris De Margary 
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